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January 19, 1966

0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Gentlemen:

Pursuarnit to provisions of Administrative Order PLC-1, dated
June 6, 1963, dealing with commingling of production from certain of
Cabot Corporation's leases in the North Bagley Field, Lea County,
please be advised that Cabot's H. L. Thompson No. 1 well has been re-
completed in the Upper Pennsylvanian effective January 3, 1966.
This production shall be metered and commingled in accordance with
Administrative Order PLC-1.

Yours very truly,
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W. M. Sargent) Jn{f
Petroleum Engineet
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